CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

January 30, 2015

Glenn Broughton, PE
Bohannan-Huston

7500 Jefferson St NE Courtyard 1

Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Andalucia Villas

5300 Antequera NW, Buildings 2, 21, 22, and 23
Request Permanent C.O. - Accepted
Engineer’s Stamp dated: 1-18-13 (E12D015C)
Certification dated: 1-27-15

Dear Mr. Broughton,

Based on the Certification received 1/27/2015, the site is acceptable for release of
Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology for the above named buildings.

However, the next CO will be held up on the other buildings until all of the areas are
cleaned up and drain to substantial compliance.
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If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.

Sincerely,
&‘ﬁ ¢ (/AN

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Review Services
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